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Direct Dial:  
 
https://www.facebook.com/NatalieDonSNP/              https://twitter.com/NatalieDon_      https://www.nataliedon.scot/ 
 
Natalie Don MSP is a data controller and is required to process your personal data in line with the UK General Data Protection Regulation 2018 and the Data 
Protection Act 2018.  Further information about how your personal data will be processed is available on Natalie Don MSP’s Privacy Notice available here: 
https://www.nataliedon.scot/data-protection-policy 
 
 
 
From: Glasgow Airport <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 15 July 2021 16:45 
To: Don N (Natalie), MSP <Natalie.Don.MSP@Parliament.scot> 
Subject: Update on Glasgow Airport’s airspace change proposal 
 
CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of The Scottish Parliament. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the 
content is safe. 
 
Dear Natalie, 
 
Update on Glasgow Airport’s airspace change proposal 
 
 
I am emailing on behalf of Glasgow Airport with regard to its airspace change proposal (ACP). As you may be aware, we had been in the process of seeking a 
broad range of stakeholders’ views on the way in which Glasgow Airport should progress its part of a UK-wide initiative to modernise the country’s airspace, 
known as the Airspace Modernisation Strategy (AMS). However, given the outbreak of COVID-19, Glasgow Airport took the decision in 2020 to postpone this 
work. 
 
 
The airspace modernisation programme represents the biggest change in how the industry manages its airspace in over 50 years. It will enable us to better 
manage the airspace around the airport, without compromising on safety, delivering a number of potential benefits such as environmental improvements, noise 
management and minimising the amount of time aircraft queue, both in the air and on the ground. 
 
 
 
For your reference in the coming months, we will be looking to restart our engagement activity regarding our airspace change proposal. Glasgow Airport is 
committed to engaging stakeholders as part of this process. As well as engaging with the Civil Aviation Authority (CAA), National Air Traffic Service (NATS), and 
the UK Department for Transport (DfT), we will be continuing to seek views from our local and regional stakeholders. 
 
 
As we move, forward given your role in the community, we would be keen to provide you with a briefing on the next stage of the airspace change process. We 
will be in contact in due course to arrange such a meeting with the project team.  In the meantime, should you have any questions, please get in touch with our 
engagement team, either by emailing airspace@glasgowairport.com or contacting 0800 298 7040. 
 
You can find out more about the Airspace Modernisation Strategy by visiting www.caa.co.uk/News/New-Airspace-Modernisation-Strategy-launched-to-overhaul-
UK-airspace/ and Glasgow Airport’s ACP at  www.glasgowairport.com/airspace/.  
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
For and on behalf of Glasgow Airport 
 
CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: The information contained in this email and accompanying data are intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and 
may contain confidential and / or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, the use of this information or any disclosure, copying or 
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Sent: 28 October 2021 18:24 
To:  
Subject: Fw: Glasgow Airport starts Stage 2 of its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
 

 
 
Can you please arrange. 
 
Thanks 
 

 
________________________________ 
From: Glasgow Airport <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 28 October 2021 12:32 
To: Bibby N (Neil), MSP <Neil.Bibby.msp@parliament.scot> 
Subject: Glasgow Airport starts Stage 2 of its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of The Scottish Parliament. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the 
content is safe. 
 
 
Dear Mr Bibby, 
 
Glasgow Airport starts Stage 2 of its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
I am emailing to offer you the opportunity to meet Glasgow Airport’s engagement team to discuss the next steps in its Airspace Change Proposal (ACP) – a UK-
wide initiative to modernise the country’s airspace, known as the Airspace Modernisation Strategy (AMS). 
 
Background 
 
Glasgow Airport, along with other airports in Scotland, is required by the Department for Transport (DfT) and Civil Aviation Authority (CAA) to review the 
departure and arrival routes and surrounding airspace of the airport. The regulatory requirements and guidance for this process is known as CAP1616. 
 
In 2019 Glasgow Airport commenced Stage 1 of the CAP1616 process, which included engaging with a range of stakeholders and community representatives on 
the principles that should guide the airport’s decision making when it comes to designing any new routes. The final Design Principles can be viewed here. 
 
Next steps 
 
Glasgow Airport has successfully passed the Stage 1 of the ACP process and has now commenced Stage 2. This stage involves developing a comprehensive list of 
potential airspace change design options. 
 
To continue to engage effectively with those stakeholders that were involved in Stage 1, Glasgow Airport is hosting stakeholder briefing sessions on the initial 
comprehensive list of options. The aim of these sessions is to gain feedback from stakeholders about Glasgow Airport’s process for developing its design options. 
Specifically, stakeholders will be asked to consider if Glasgow Airport has taken full account of the Stage 1 Design Principles. 
 
We remain committed to ensuring all stakeholders can provide feedback on how the airport should progress its part of the UK-wide Airspace Modernisation 
Strategy. As a local political representative, we would like to offer you an opportunity to meet our engagement team to discuss Glasgow Airport’s options 
development process and how it is engaging stakeholders in Stage 2. To arrange a meeting, please email airspace@glasgowairport.com. 
 
Further information 
 
Should you have any questions, please view the attached FAQ document, which covers many of the most common queries. You can also find out more about the 
Airspace Modernisation Strategy here and Glasgow Airport’s ACP here. 
 
If you would like information not covered in this email, please contact us on 0800 298 7040<tel:0800%20298%207040> or via email at 
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To: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Subject: RE: Glasgow Airport starts Stage 2 of its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
CAUTION: External email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open attachments. Please report anything suspicious 
or abusive by using the ‘Report Phishing Email’ button. 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Thank you for the email.  Ms Ferrier would like to accept the offer of a short meeting.  If you could give some dates and times and I can check the diary. 
 
Kind regards 

 
 

 
On Behalf of Margaret Ferrier MP 
Rutherglen & Hamilton West 
From: Glasgow Airport <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 28 October 2021 12:32 
To: FERRIER, Margaret <margaret.ferrier.mp@parliament.uk> 
Subject: Glasgow Airport starts Stage 2 of its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
Dear Ms Ferrier, 
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
If you would like information not covered in this email, please contact us on 0800 298 7040 or via email at airspace@glasgowairport.com. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 

 
 

, Glasgow Airport 
CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: The information contained in this email and accompanying data are intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and 
may contain confidential and / or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, the use of this information or any disclosure, copying or 
distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of this message and attachments. 
Please note that Glasgow Airport Limited monitors incoming and outgoing mail for compliance with its Information Security policy. This includes scanning emails 
for computer viruses. Glasgow Airport Limited is a private limited company registered in Scotland under Company Number SC096624, with the Registered Office 
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RE: Briefing Session Email Milngavie 
Community 
Council 

01/12/2021 
11:49 

C-11565 Dear  
 
Apologies – I seem to have omitted the sign-up link. Please use this link if you would like to sign up for today or tomorrow’s session: 
https://glasgowairport.consultationonline.co.uk/register-for-workshop/ 
 
Best wishes, 
 

 
For and on behalf of Glasgow Airport 
 
From: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 01 December 2021 11:46 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Briefing Session 
 
Dear  
 
Many thanks for your kind email – we’re delighted that you found the session helpful. 
 
As mentioned during the briefing, at this stage of the ACP process, we are seeking feedback on our approach, rather than on the route options themselves. I 
would encourage you to provide feedback via our online survey. There will be an opportunity to provide feedback on the route options themselves during the 
public consultation phase, which we expect to take place in 2023. 
 
Just to make you aware, the final briefing sessions for this stage of the process are taking place today and tomorrow at 2pm. These sessions will be a repeat of 
the one you attended. If you would like to attend one of these repeat sessions, please feel free to sign up here. This will give you an opportunity to ask any 
questions you have thought of since last Thursday. However, this is entirely optional, and we are also happy to take questions and comments over email. 
 
Best wishes, 
 

 
For and on behalf of Glasgow Airport 
 
From:  
Sent: 30 November 2021 15:01 
To: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Cc:  
Subject: Briefing Session 
 
CAUTION: External email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open attachments. Please report anything suspicious 
or abusive by using the ‘Report Phishing Email’ button. 
 
 
Dear Sir 
 
The briefing session was very interesting and well presented of a complex problem into an understandable series of relevant choices and look forward to the next 
session to highlight relevant issues of impact on affected communities 
 
 
 
Regards 
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CAUTION: External email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open attachments. Please report anything suspicious 
or abusive by using the ‘Report Phishing Email’ button. 
 
HI  
 
Sadly I couldn’t get anyone so I’m afraid I will have to dip in and out today. 
 
Many thanks 
 

 
 
From: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 02 December 2021 10:12 
To:  
Subject: RE: [External] Additional information regarding Glasgow Airport’s ACP workshop 
 
Hi  
 
We’re happy for a colleague to attend in your place – please could you ask them to register for the workshop using this link: 
https://glasgowairport.consultationonline.co.uk/register-for-workshop/ 
 
We would also be grateful if you could pass on the attached pre-reading note. 
 
Best wishes, 
 

 
For and on behalf of Glasgow Airport 
 
From:  
Sent: 01 December 2021 14:56 
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
 
Hi there, 
 
Would I be able to ask a colleague to attend virtually in my place tomorrow? Just realised I have an appointment that clashes with this. 
 
Many thanks 
 

 
 
From: Glasgow Airport <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 22 November 2021 16:16 
To:  
Subject: [External] Additional information regarding Glasgow Airport’s ACP workshop 
 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from OUTSIDE of National Trust for Scotland. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know 
the content is safe. 
 
 
Dear  
Additional information regarding Glasgow Airport’s ACP workshop 
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From: Glasgow Airport <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 02 December 2021 16:45 
To:  
Subject: Glasgow Airport welcomes your feedback on its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
Dear  
Glasgow Airport welcomes your feedback on its Airspace Change Proposal 
Thank you to those who attended Glasgow Airport’s Stakeholder Briefing Session on Thursday 2nd December, to learn about our Airspace Change Proposal 
(ACP). 
We appreciate your participation in this important process and would be grateful for your feedback on our approach to developing route options for Glasgow 
Airport. You can give us your feedback online at https://glasgowairport.consultationonline.co.uk/feedback/. The deadline for feedback is Monday 10th January 
2022. 
If you were unable to attend the session or would like to hear the presentation again, a recording of the session will be made available on the website in due 
course. If you were unable to engage online, let us know by emailing airspace@glasgowairport.com or calling 0800 298 7040. 
Providing Feedback 
The airspace modernisation programme represents the biggest change in how the industry manages its airspace in over 50 years. It will enable us to better 
manage the airspace around the airport, without compromising on safety, delivering a number of potential benefits such as environmental improvements, noise 
management and minimising the amount of time aircraft queue, both in the air and on the ground. 
Glasgow Airport has successfully passed Stage 1 of the ACP process and has now commenced Stage 2. This stage involves developing a comprehensive list of 
route options, which must align with the Airport’s Design Principles. Our process for developing these options was presented to you at the Stakeholder Briefing 
Session. 
We are asking you to give us your feedback on our approach to developing the route options and if this approach aligns with the Design Principles. It is important 
to note that we are not asking you to comment on the individual options at this stage. You can give us your feedback via a short online survey. Or, if you would 
like a hard copy of the survey, you can request one by emailing airspace@glasgowairport.com or calling 0800 298 7040. 
Next Steps 
We will review all the responses to our survey and refine or create new options as appropriate. Our full comprehensive list of route options will then be taken 
forward to the Design Principle Evaluation, where we assess each option to understand whether it has met, partially met, or not met the Design Principles. We 
will inform you once the Design Principle Evaluation is complete and available to view. 
The outcome of the Design Principle Evaluation will likely be a shortlist of options. The wider public will then be informed of the proposals at Stage 3, which will 
include a full public consultation. A key element of this consultation is that it takes place when proposals are at a formative stage, so that feedback has the 
potential to affect the proposal. Glasgow Airport is expecting the public consultation to take place in Q1-Q2 2023. 
Further information 
We’d like to thank all those who have contributed to date to Glasgow Airport’s ACP; we remain committed to ensuring your organisation can provide feedback 
on how the airport should progress its part of the UK-wide Airspace Modernisation Strategy. 
Should you have any questions, please view our FAQ page, which covers many of the most common queries. You can also find out more about the Airspace 
Modernisation Strategy here and Glasgow Airport’s ACP here. 
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
at St Andrews Drive, Glasgow Airport, Paisley, PA3 2SW. COMPANY PARTICULARS: For information about Glasgow Airport, please visit 
http://www.glasgowairport.com 
 
 
OFFICIAL 
 
Glasgow - proud host of the 26th UN Climate Change Conference (COP26) - UK2021. 
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content is safe. 
Dear  
 
Glasgow Airport’s Airspace Change Proposal 
 
Thank you for confirming that you are the appropriate contact for engagement with Glasgow Airport’s Airspace Change Proposal (ACP). We have updated our 
records with your contact information and will hold your personal data in accordance with the requirements of the Data Protection Legislation and data subjects’ 
rights thereunder, as set out in BECG’S Data Protection and Retention Policies. BECG is Glasgow Airport’s engagement consultant for this process. 
 
Glasgow Airport is committed to engaging stakeholders as part of its ACP and in the coming months we will be looking to restart our engagement activity. If you 
have not already done so, we would be grateful if you could answer two short questions about participating in online events to help us plan our engagement. 
 
 
You can find out more about the Airspace Modernisation Strategy here and Glasgow Airport’s ACP here. You can also contact us via email at 
airspace@glasgowairport.com or via our freephone information line on 0800 298 7040. 
 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
 

 
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
at St Andrews Drive, Glasgow Airport, Paisley, PA3 2SW. COMPANY PARTICULARS: For information about Glasgow Airport, please visit www.glasgowairport.com 
 
 
Stay safe, protect others, save lives. For the latest Scottish tourism and events information and advice around Coronavirus (COVID-19), please visit our advice 
page. 
You can find information and inspiration for future visits to Scotland on our consumer website 
________________________________ 
Before you print think about the ENVIRONMENT 
 
This email and any attachments are private and confidential. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently 
remove the email from your system. If you receive this email in error, you must not use, copy or disclose any of the information contained in this e-mail or any 
attachments. 
 
Any views or opinions expressed in this email and any attachments are those of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views or opinions of 
VisitScotland. Please note that VisitScotland’s email system (including the content of emails and attachments) is subject to monitoring by us for the purposes of 
security and training. 
 
Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle sam bith na chois) dìomhair agus sochairichte. Mas ann le mearachd a tha thu air am post-d fhaighinn, cuir fios gun dàil chun 
neach a chur thugaibh e agus dubh às an teachdaireachd-sa sa bhad. Na dèan lethbhreac den fhiosrachadh, na foillsich e ann an dòigh sam bith, na dèan gnìomh 
ri a linn. 
 
Dh'fhaodadh beachdan pearsanta a bhith gan cur an cèill sam post-d seo nach eil a' riochdachadh beachdan VisitScotland. Tha siostam post-dealain VisitScotland 
(an teachdaireachd sam post-dealain seo agus ceangalachain sam bith) ga mheasadh agus ga chlàradh gu tuaireamach airson adhbharan tèarainteachd agus 
trèanadh. 
 
Tha VisitScotland a’ comhairleachadh gu bheil sibh a’ fosgladh puist-d agus cheangalachain aig ur cunnart fhèin. 
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
 
UK Parliament Disclaimer: this e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your 
system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no liability is accepted for any damage 
caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. This e-mail address is not secure, is not encrypted and should not be used for sensitive data. 
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
Sent: 16 December 2021 10:51 
To:  
Cc:  

 
Subject: RE: GA presentation 
 
Dear  
 
Apologies for the delay in getting back to you on this. Please find attached a PDF copy of the presentation delivered to GA stakeholders in November. 
 
Best wishes, 
 

 
For and on behalf of Glasgow Airport 
 
From:  
Sent: 16 December 2021 10:07 
To: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Subject: Fw: GA presentation 
 
CAUTION: External email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open attachments. Please report anything suspicious 
or abusive by using the ‘Report Phishing Email’ button. 
 
 
Hi, 
 
I have had no response at all to my previous email and messages. 
 
With the holiday period and consultation deadline approaching I would like to reiterate that I would be grateful for a copy of the GA presentation made in 
November. 
 
If you are unable to assist perhaps you can direct me to someone who can. 
 
Regards 

 
 - Loch Lomond Seaplanes 

 
 
 
________________________________ 
From:  
Sent: 03 December 2021 16:51 
To <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Subject: GA presentation 
 
 
Hi, I would be grateful if you could send me a copy of the General Aviation presentation. 
 
For your information ; 
 









Page 388 

or abusive by using the ‘Report Phishing Email’ button. 
 
Comments below are from some of the GA attendees at last weeks’ GA briefing session for the Glasgow ACP. 
 
We appreciated the time taken to provide us with the briefing and thought it helpful to try to respond quickly, with our immediate thoughts, as we do appreciate 
that an ongoing conversation on these matters is likely to be more productive and efficient. 
 
1 We appreciate the quality of the presentation and the openness of its delivery. 
 
2 The interim possible CAS designs are however quite unacceptable in that they increase CAS when (given technical and performance improvements) a 
substantial reduction should be possible.  In particular the options of vectoring on take-off for capacity reasons with resultant airspace requirement seem 
unnecessary and could more easily solved for the likely limited periods by scheduling? Reference to airports which exhibit much greater airspace efficiency from 
a relatively low CAS volume would be useful; Frankfurt is an interesting example. 
 
3 We understand the nature of the preliminary work to date and that our (and others) feedback can and will influence the next level of design. So rather than 
"starting a war" have given some thought as to why the methodology used has delivered such results. 
 
4 The large number of arrival and departure routes chosen appears to dictate complexity and additional CAS. Further simplification (as we understand to be your 
intention once the other factors are applied and) fitting to Glasgow's geography, (including the needs of GA in respect of the terrain clearance / cloud clearance 
requirements) should be possible rather than trying to design airspace to fit existing practices (or outdated technology / aircraft). 
 
5 We need to understand how aircraft performance assumptions are distorting perceived requirements. If the emerging designs create CAS in positions which 
are not currently used by CAT then it is clear that the process being used is failing to produce realistic results. A constant reality check against actual performance 
is required, otherwise we will see the generation of large amounts of CAS which will never be used, exacerbating the existing problems of today. We recommend 
that the work done by James Bentham of NATS  (attached) , or an updated version is used to sense check any emerging design work. 
 
6 When we consider that the Glasgow Stornoway route (the old A1D) is invariably flown in Class G airspace for> 90% of its route we do not see the justification 
for creating CAS local to Glasgow for it. The same applies to several other routes. We therefore ask that the design is adapted to only show CAS for those routes 
which continue to their destinations inside CAS. 
 
7 It goes without saying that radio and radar coverage must be considered as well at MSAs and any proposed CAS without proper coverage or below MSA 
deleted.  Similarly the full advantages in accuracy from PBN arrivals and ultimately also over conventional ILS, in time, need to be realised / facilitated to the 
maximum possible extent. (See also item 11) 
 
8 We appreciate that there are competing arguments about complexity versus size of CAS.  Given the strategically critical nature of the airspace between GLA 
and EDI, the presence of water and hostile terrain coupled with typical weather, we would be happy to work with you to achieve an optimal position. 
 
9 You will be aware of James Bentham's work in 2013, illustrating the potential for a N S gap in CAS between GLA and EDI 10nm wide to 5000ft  (maximising the 
Cumbernauld gap) and the resulting overall reduction in airspace would reduce both controller and GA pilot workload and be a real factor in minimising 
infringements. 
 
10 We understand that you have yet to speak with GLA ATC provider, and in the interests of efficiency offer our local knowledge to that discussion. 
 
11 We would like to see the maximum possible approach gradient (3.2 degrees?) used for design and what consideration is being given to the longer term. 
 
12 Can you let us know the classification of CAs that you have in mind? 
 
13 It would be helpful if you would confirm that you will, as stated, be respecting the National and Regional Park locations. 
 
Despite the initial indications from your studies, appearing disappointingly to presently consume a larger area of CAs, we do understand that the result we have 
seen are preliminary and we confirm our willingness to work with you to get a solution which is efficient and works for all parties. 
 

 – GAA 
 – BGA 

 – Gliding Scotland 
 – LAA 
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Regards 

 
 

 
Falkirk Council, Development Services, Abbotsford House, David’s Loan, Falkirk. FK2 7YZ 
Tel:  
Email:  
 
 
 
[image001, Email Signature] 
From: Glasgow Airport <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 05 January 2022 15:27 
To:  
Subject: Reminder to submit feedback on Glasgow Airport’s Airspace Change Proposal 
 
Dear  
Reminder to submit feedback on Glasgow Airport’s Airspace Change Proposal 
I hope this email finds you well and you had a good Christmas and New Year. This is a reminder to give Glasgow Airport your feedback on its approach to 
developing route options. The deadline for feedback is Monday 10th January 2022. 
We held three briefing sessions in November/December 2021 to outline our approach to options development. If you were unable to attend one of our sessions 
or would like to hear the presentation again, a recording is now available on the website at https://glasgowairport.consultationonline.co.uk/feedback/. 
Providing Feedback 
We appreciate your participation in this important process and would be grateful for your feedback on our approach to developing route options for Glasgow 
Airport. You can give us your feedback online at https://glasgowairport.consultationonline.co.uk/feedback/. 
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
route options, which must align with the Airport’s Design Principles. Our process for developing these options was presented at the stakeholder briefing sessions; 
these slides can now be viewed on our website along with the Comprehensive List of Options. 
We are asking you to give us your feedback on our approach to developing the route options and if this approach aligns with the Design Principles. It is important 
to note that we are not asking you to comment on the individual options at this stage. If you would like a hard copy of the survey, you can request one by 
emailing airspace@glasgowairport.com or calling 0800 298 7040. 
Next Steps 
We will review all the responses to our survey and refine or create new options as appropriate. Our full Comprehensive List of Options will then be taken forward 
to the Design Principle Evaluation, where we assess each option to understand whether it has met, partially met, or not met the Design Principles. We will inform 
you once the Design Principle Evaluation is complete and available to view. 
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
 
 
Dear , Glasgow Airport. 
 
Thank you for your email of 9th Dec. 2021 requesting feedback on briefing regarding progress made so far with stage 2A of design principles which will apply to 
the new airspace proposals for Glasgow airport. I had hoped to view some parts of the briefing a second time but the online version was unavailable on the many 
times I tried to connect. 
 
There were two points mentioned that had not arisen in previous discussions both of which could cause adverse effects and one adverse effect caused by 
government advice to combat the current pandemic the duration of which appears to be indeterminate. 
 
The two considerations which were introduced for the first time in the briefing were called Offset Departures and Variation of Track. Both appear to have the 
potential to defeat the Design Principle 7 by low level flying over previously unused noise sensitive areas particularly so when departing aircraft are using runway 
05 (North easterly direction - Boclair Academy) 
 
Regarding the current pandemic government advice repeatedly states that ventilation of houses, schools, and offices is crucial to help avoid the present 
pandemic and could also apply to those which follow.  It is obvious that this ventilation will cause all attempts to control penetration of aircraft noise pollution to 
fail. Flightpath design must therefor be even more considerate when new flightpaths are planned which introduce noise pollution to new areas. 
 
 Please let me have your comments on the above matters. 
 
A 'difficult to understand’ major omission from the comprehensive list of possible 05 departure options is the status quo.  Why has this safe and dependable 
route not been included with all the routes suggested by Glasgow Airport Ltd some of which force early right turns and most involve new low flying over primary 
and secondary schools and densely populated areas with new housing estates? 
 

 writing on behalf of Glasgow Airport on 1st Nov. 2019 stated that : 
 
"The feedback from all organisations will be reflected in our appraisal of any relevant design options that emerge during stage 2 which is a more detailed and 
lengthy process compared to stage 1B and gives a chance for more detailed scrutiny” 
 
After  email of Nov. 2019 there was no further contact from Glasgow Airport until the ‘ briefing’ by yourself containing various lists of possible 
arrival and departure options which I’m sure you appreciate are complicated and take a lot more than a briefing to understand. 
 
Please tell me when  reference to a detailed and lengthy appraisal with detailed scrutiny is going to happen with proper understandable scaled 
maps supplied which includes details of buildings which would be under the proposed flightpath including an estimate of aircraft height above ground.  It is also 
essential to have a proper discussion regarding the omission of the current 05 departure route.  At present the situation is both confusing and completely lacking 
in transparency. 
 
Please send minutes of this briefing and also the list of the other stakeholders and organisations in attendance at the briefings along with the list of questions you 
wish answered. In closing I have to say that I found the briefing and the limited opportunity for questions disappointing together with the playback failure and 
understandably due to the holidays no queries answered. 
 
I look forward to receiving your comments on these matters also. 
 
Yours sincerely,  
{Bearsden East Community Council) 
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
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> We held three briefing sessions in November/December 2021 to outline 
> our approach to options development. If you were unable to attend one 
> of our sessions or would like to hear the presentation again, a 
> recording is now available on the website at 
> 
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://glasgowairport.consultationonline.co.uk/feedback/__;!!Lq9ptnvMneGj!Cn4n_zrR2Q1CzbyxPvAd1YvXIA9apnMY58Vk76fHQ
m7yUhbrdJBXBBnumrbhHlu_dg4aAfvF0Lld_1aiHHVGr2YUMKg$  [1]. 
> 
> Providing Feedback 
> 
> We appreciate your participation in this important process and would 
> be grateful for your feedback on our approach to developing route 
> options for Glasgow Airport. You can give us your feedback online at 
> 
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://glasgowairport.consultationonline.co.uk/feedback/__;!!Lq9ptnvMneGj!Cn4n_zrR2Q1CzbyxPvAd1YvXIA9apnMY58Vk76fHQ
m7yUhbrdJBXBBnumrbhHlu_dg4aAfvF0Lld_1aiHHVGr2YUMKg$  [1]. 
> 
> The airspace modernisation programme represents the biggest change in 
> how the industry manages its airspace in over 50 years. It will enable 
> us to better manage the airspace around the airport, without 
> compromising on safety, delivering a number of potential benefits such 
> as environmental improvements, noise management and minimising the 
> amount of time aircraft queue, both in the air and on the ground. 
> 
> Glasgow Airport has successfully passed Stage 1 of the ACP process and 
> has now commenced Stage 2. This stage involves developing a 
> comprehensive list of route options, which must align with the 
> Airport’s Design Principles. Our process for developing these options 
> was presented at the stakeholder briefing sessions; these slides can 
> now be viewed on our website [1] along with the Comprehensive List of 
> Options. 
> 
> We are asking you to give us your feedback on _our approach_ to 
> developing the route options and if this approach aligns with the 
> Design Principles. It is important to note that we are not asking you 
> to comment on the individual options at this stage. If you would like 
> a hard copy of the survey, you can request one by emailing 
> airspace@glasgowairport.com or calling 0800 298 7040. 
> 
> Next Steps 
> 
> We will review all the responses to our survey and refine or create 
> new options as appropriate. Our full Comprehensive List of Options 
> will then be taken forward to the Design Principle Evaluation, where 
> we assess each option to understand whether it has met, partially met, 
> or not met the Design Principles. We will inform you once the Design 
> Principle Evaluation is complete and available to view. 
> 
> The outcome of the Design Principle Evaluation will likely be a 
> shortlist of options. The wider public will then be informed of the 
> proposals at Stage 3, which will include a full public consultation. A 
> key element of this consultation is that it takes place when proposals 
> are at a formative stage, so that feedback has the potential to affect 
> the proposal. Glasgow Airport is expecting the public consultation to 
> take place in Q1-Q2 2023. 
> 
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> Further information 
> 
> We’d like to thank all those who have contributed to date to Glasgow 
> Airport’s ACP; we remain committed to ensuring your organisation can 
> provide feedback on how the airport should progress its part of the 
> UK-wide Airspace Modernisation Strategy. 
> 
> Should you have any questions, please view our FAQ [2] page, which 
> covers many of the most common queries. You can also find out more 
> about the Airspace Modernisation Strategy here [3] and Glasgow 
> Airport’s ACP here [4]. 
> 
> If you would like information not covered in this email, please 
> contact us on 0800 298 7040 or via email at 
> airspace@glasgowairport.com. 
> 
> Yours sincerely, 
> 
> , 
> 
> , Glasgow Airport 
> 
>  CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: The information contained in this email and 
> accompanying data are intended only for the person or entity to which 
> it is addressed and may contain confidential and / or privileged 
> material. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, the use 
> of this information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is 
> prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this in error, please 
> contact the sender and delete all copies of this message and 
> attachments. Please note that Glasgow Airport Limited monitors 
> incoming and outgoing mail for compliance with its Information 
> Security policy. This includes scanning emails for computer viruses. 
> Glasgow Airport Limited is a private limited company registered in 
> Scotland under Company Number SC096624, with the Registered Office at 
> St Andrews Drive, Glasgow Airport, Paisley, PA3 2SW. COMPANY 
> PARTICULARS: For information about Glasgow Airport, please visit 
> http://www.glasgowairport.com 
> 
> 
> 
> Links: 
> ------ 
> [1] 
> https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://glasgowairport.consultationonline. 
> co.uk/feedback/__;!!Lq9ptnvMneGj!Cn4n_zrR2Q1CzbyxPvAd1YvXIA9apnMY58Vk7 
> 6fHQm7yUhbrdJBXBBnumrbhHlu_dg4aAfvF0Lld_1aiHHVGr2YUMKg$ 
> [2] 
> https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://glasgowairport.consultationonline. 
> co.uk/faqs/__;!!Lq9ptnvMneGj!Cn4n_zrR2Q1CzbyxPvAd1YvXIA9apnMY58Vk76fHQ 
> m7yUhbrdJBXBBnumrbhHlu_dg4aAfvF0Lld_1aiHHVGm30uj-w$ 
> [3] 
> https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.caa.co.uk/Commercial-industry/ 
> Airspace/Airspace-Modernisation-Strategy/About-the-strategy/__;!!Lq9pt 
> nvMneGj!Cn4n_zrR2Q1CzbyxPvAd1YvXIA9apnMY58Vk76fHQm7yUhbrdJBXBBnumrbhHl 
> u_dg4aAfvF0Lld_1aiHHVGoBMHX14$ [4] 
> https://www.glasgowairport.com/airspace/ 
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-----Original Message----- 
From:   
Sent: 10 January 2022 10:25 
To: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Cc:  
Subject: For Acknowledgment 
 
CAUTION: External email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open attachments. Please report anything suspicious 
or abusive by using the ‘Report Phishing Email’ button. 
 
 
Dear  
Can you please confirm that you have received the Feedback response from MERA on Stage 2a of the Airspace Change Proposal.  We sent you our feedback by 
email with an attachment, dated 9 January 2022 at 19:46.  We have received no automatic acknowledgement.  I would like to check that the Feedback document 
has been received by the Project Team and not quarantined. 
Kind regards, 

 
 

 
Mains Estate Residents' Association (MERA), Milngavie 
 
 
 From: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 07 January 2022 09:05 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Reminder to submit feedback on Glasgow Airport’s Airspace Change Proposal 
 
Dear , 
 
Thank you for your email. There is no character limit on the feedback form. However, if you are unable to submit your feedback online for any reason, you are of 
course welcome to submit it by email to this address. 
 
I look forward to receiving your feedback. 
 
Best wishes, 
 

 
For and on behalf of Glasgow Airport 
 
-----Original Message----- 
  From  
Sent: 06 January 2022 20:29 
To: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Cc:  
Subject: Re: Reminder to submit feedback on Glasgow Airport’s Airspace Change Proposal 
 
[You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important at 
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification__;!!Lq9ptnvMneGj!BTKbWnnEp3zW9AboJgd_kdaN9MEWNs-S2-
bq_hfFfGyYKQ_IUKTS7Q2BSlmdfFWNknuntKTnhkD3B03vVFqVl_G-i0g$ .] 
 
CAUTION: External email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open attachments. Please report anything suspicious 
or abusive by using the ‘Report Phishing Email’ 
button. 
 
Dear , 
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Thank you for your reminder to submit our feedback on Glasgow Airport's Airspace Change Proposal by Monday 10th January 2022.  We are currently finalising 
our response.  If there is a character limit in the response form then I assume that we can respond by email.  I would be grateful if you would please confirm? 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 

 
Mains Estate Residents' Association (MERA), Milngavie 
 
On 2022-01-05 15:26, Glasgow Airport wrote: 
> Dear  
> 
> Reminder to submit feedback on Glasgow Airport’s Airspace Change  
> Proposal 
> 
> I hope this email finds you well and you had a good Christmas and New  
> Year. This is a reminder to give Glasgow Airport your feedback on its  
> approach to developing route options. The deadline for feedback is  
> Monday 10th January 2022. 
> 
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
m7yUhbrdJBXBBnumrbhHlu_dg4aAfvF0Lld_1aiHHVGr2YUMKg$ 
[1]  [1]. 
> 
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
> Airport’s Design Principles. Our process for developing these 
options 
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
> https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://glasgowairport.consultationonline 
[1] 
[2]. 
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
may contain confidential and / or privileged material. 
If you are not the intended recipient of this email, the use of this information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you 
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of this message and attachments. Please note that Glasgow Airport Limited monitors 
incoming and outgoing mail for compliance with its Information Security policy. This includes scanning emails for computer viruses. Glasgow Airport Limited is a 
private limited company registered in Scotland under Company Number SC096624, with the Registered Office at St Andrews Drive, Glasgow Airport, Paisley, PA3 
2SW. COMPANY PARTICULARS: For information about Glasgow Airport, please visit http://www.glasgowairport.com [3] [4] 
 
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
[4] http://www.glasgowairport.com 
 
Links: 
------ 
[1] 
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://glasgowairport.consultationonline 
[2] 
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.caa.co.uk/Commercial-industry/ 
[3] http://www.glasgowairport.com 
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Please let me know if you require any further information. 
 
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
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RE: Reminder to submit 
feedback on Glasgow 
Airport’s Airspace Change 
Proposal 

Email Falkirk Council 10-01-2022 
13:20 A 

C-12864 From:  
Sent: 10 January 2022 13:20 
To: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Cc: ; ;  
Subject: RE: Reminder to submit feedback on Glasgow Airport’s Airspace Change Proposal 
 
You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important 
CAUTION: External email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open attachments. Please report anything suspicious 
or abusive by using the ‘Report Phishing Email’ button. 
 
Dear  
Thanks for confirming receipt. 
Much appreciated. 

 
 

Email-  
Tel-  
 
 
[image001, Email Signature] 
 
From: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 10 January 2022 12:57 
To:  
Cc: ; ;  
Subject: RE: Reminder to submit feedback on Glasgow Airport’s Airspace Change Proposal 
 
Dear  
 
Many thanks for confirming this. 
 
Best wishes, 
 

 
For and on behalf of Glasgow Airport 
 
From:  
Sent: 06 January 2022 13:41 
To: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Cc: ;   
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
 
Dear Ronald/Consultation Team, 
Thank you for the invitation to comment on this initial stage of consultation process. I can confirm that Falkirk Council has been represented at your briefing 
sessions and note the alignment of the outline proposals with the design principles and guidance. 
Consideration and comment upon the proposals and potential impact upon the Falkirk area will be reserved until the next phase where more specific flightpath 
detail becomes available. 
With thanks & best regards, 
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
 
Tom has asked me to thank you for your email and advise that he would be delighted to meet to discuss the proposals. 
 
He can generally make time available on a Friday. Can I suggest 3rd December at 10am? 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
 Tom Arthur MSP 

Renfrewshire South 
 
49 High Street, Johnstone, PA5 8AJ 
Tel:  
 
 
From: Glasgow Airport <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 28 October 2021 12:33 
To: Arthur T (Tom), MSP <Tom.Arthur.msp@parliament.scot> 
Subject: Glasgow Airport starts Stage 2 of its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of The Scottish Parliament. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the 
content is safe. 
 
Dear Mr Arthur, 
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
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I have the morning available on Friday 21st January if that would suit? 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
 
From: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 30 November 2021 12:26 
To: Arthur T (Tom), MSP <Tom.Arthur.msp@parliament.scot>; #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
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
My apologies for the delayed reply. Given that our Stage 2 briefing sessions will be finishing up this week, can I suggest that we arrange for my colleagues to 
meet with Mr Arthur in January? That way they will be able to give him an update on how the sessions went and what feedback we have received from 
communities. 
 
If you could provide some suitable dates and times, it would be greatly appreciated. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 
From:  On Behalf Of Arthur T (Tom), MSP 
Sent: 05 November 2021 16:11 
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
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
The Scottish Parliament: Making a positive difference to the lives of the people of Scotland 
Pàrlamaid na h-Alba: A’ toirt deagh bhuaidh air beatha sluagh na h-Alba 
 
www.parliament.scot : facebook.com/scottishparliament : twitter.com/scotparl 
 
The information in this email may be confidential. If you think you have received this email in error please delete it and do not share its contents. 
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
 
From:  ( )  
Sent: 17 January 2022 11:07 
To: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Subject: Copy of feedback form - MOD 
 
You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important 
CAUTION: External email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open attachments. Please report anything suspicious 
or abusive by using the ‘Report Phishing Email’ button. 
 
Good morning  and team, 
 
I have just submitted a stage 2 response on behalf of the MOD, but there wasn’t an option for me to then save my response as a pdf, which is what most other 
airports have set up. Is it possible to get a copy please? 
 
Our team members can change other fairly frequently, so we do need to keep a record of activity for posterity and to make sure new personnel can get up to 
speed. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 

 
 

 |  | SO2 Airspace Strategy | Defence Airspace and Air Traffic Management | 
Aviation House | 1E Beehive Ringroad  Crawley  West Sussex  RH6 0YR | Civilian Telephone  | Skype:  
MOD Net: | E-Mail:  
 
From: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 14 January 2022 14:29 
To:  
Subject: Glasgow Airport welcomes your feedback on its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
 
Dear MOD DAATM, 
 
Glasgow Airport welcomes your feedback on its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
Thank you to those who attended Glasgow Airport’s Stakeholder Briefing Sessions to learn about Stage 2 of our Airspace Change Proposal (ACP). If you were 
unable to attend the session or would like to hear the presentation again, a recording of the session is now available on the website at 
https://glasgowairport.consultationonline.co.uk/feedback/. 
 
Providing Feedback 
 
We appreciate your participation in this important process, and would be grateful for your feedback on our approach to developing route options for Glasgow 
Airport. You can give us your feedback online at https://glasgowairport.consultationonline.co.uk/feedback/. The deadline for feedback is Monday 24th January 
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
route options, which must align with the Airport’s Design Principles. Our process for developing these options was presented at the Stakeholder Briefing 
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airport to progress an Airspace Change should it refuse. 
 
Nonetheless, the current airspace arrangement will be included in order that comparative analysis can be carried out against all potential new options. We will 
include housing, schools and hospitals that have planning permission in our analysis and have regard to Local Development Plans. 
 
        4. Next Steps 
 
In accordance with the Civil Aviation Authority (CAA) Airspace Change Process (CAP 1616) airports are required to engage and consult in specified stages. 
Airspace Change is a complex and lengthy process, but as we make progress more detailed information will continue to become available. 
 
Stage 1: 
 
Glasgow Airport engaged stakeholders during Stage 1, when it co-developed the Design Principles for its Airspace Change Process with stakeholders. Its 
submission for this stage was subsequently approved by the CAA.  There was a lengthy pause to most airspace change work across the UK from March 2020 due 
to the COVID-19 pandemic. The process for Glasgow Airport was restarted in May 2021, with all stakeholders informed of the restart status in July 2021. 
 
Stage 2: 
 
The November/December 2021 stakeholder briefings were carried out to explain the current status of the airspace change process, and to give stakeholders 
information about the approach to developing the Comprehensive List of Options. The purpose of this engagement is to give stakeholders the opportunity to 
feedback their views on whether the options have been developed in accordance with the Design Principles. 
 
The feedback on Glasgow Airport’s approach to options development and if this approach aligns with the Design Principles, will inform whether we need to 
modify the options and/or add new options. We will then evaluate each option in detail against the Design Principles (Design Principle Evaluation) and this will 
help to inform what options are taken forward to Stage 3. At this stage, in accordance with CAP1616, we are not in a position to seek stakeholder views on 
individual options. This will happen at Stage 3, when we go out to full public consultation. 
 
Stage 3: 
 
While information on potential route options is presented to stakeholders at Stage 2, it is during Stage 3 that detailed descriptions of preferred options will 
become available. During this phase, detailed analysis work of environmental impacts and benefits/disbenefits for each option (including the baseline option) will 
be produced. A range of detailed maps and metrics, including height over ground and noise levels, will be available to help stakeholders provide informed 
responses to the public consultation. 
 
A key element of the Stage 3 public consultation is that it takes place when proposals are at a formative stage, so that feedback from the consultees can 
potentially impact the final proposal. Glasgow Airport is expecting the public consultation to take place in Q1-Q2 2023. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 07 January 2022 17:22 
To:  
Subject: RE: Airspace change proposal email Ronald Leitch 09 Dec 2021 
 
Hi  
 
Thanks for your email and happy new year! 
 
Apologies that you've had trouble accessing the recording of the session. It is now on the website. You should be able to see the recording if you click the 
following link and scroll down the page: https://glasgowairport.consultationonline.co.uk/feedback/. 
 
The recording is under the sub-heading 'How to respond to this survey' and you simply need to hit the play button. If you're still having trouble accessing it, just 
let me know and I can get a redacted version of the transcription for you. 
 
I have also attached a Word version of the feedback form. Please feel free to complete this version and email it back to us if that is easier than using the online 
form. 
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I'm afraid that I can't provide you with a list of stakeholders as it would be a breach of data protection regulations to share their personal data (this is inclusive of 
names) with you. If you have any specific Community Councils or organisations in mind, let me know and I can advise if they are in our stakeholder database. 
 
I have forwarded your email to my colleagues so we can get a response to you on your technical questions. If you'd prefer to wait until you've received this 
information before submitting your feedback, that's no problem, I would be happy for you to send it after Monday 10th January. 
 
Finally, if you have any further outstanding questions, please don't hesitate to ask. I hope the above helps to answer some of your queries and that we can get 
the other queries answered as soon as possible. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From:  
Sent: 06 January 2022 23:37 
To: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Subject: Airspace change proposal email Ronald Leitch 09 Dec 2021 
 
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
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Glasgow Prestwick Airport would, for obvious reasons, be particularly interested in this aspect of the ACP and how it might relate to our own existing CAS Volume 
and the potential implications on our current interface agreements with NSL, who are the ATS ANSP at Glasgow Airport. 
 
I also noticed that on page 19 of your supporting document entitled:- 
 
Glasgow Airport FASI-North Airspace Change Proposal 
Stage 2A Engagement on Comprehensive List of Options 
 
There is an accompanying figure depicting traffic patterns recorded over a 2 week period in late Sep-Aug 2019. Within that figure, Controlled Airspace 
boundaries are delineated in blue, however the Controlled Airspace for Prestwick is clearly not shown, yet we lie well within the 30Nm range which is depicted in 
the figure. 
 
I trust this is merely an oversight and that Glasgow Airport when considering its own CAS Volume options will avoid any impact upon Prestwick’s extant 
Controlled Airspace given the fact that Prestwick has only recently completed its own ACP. 
 
Please, in the meantime, include us on the list of stakeholders who is particularly interested in the development of Glasgow Airports CAS Volume and associated 
route structure proposals contained therein. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
[Logo] 
Glasgow Prestwick Airport Ltd. 
Aviation House 
Prestwick 
KA9 2PL 
Scotland 
United Kingdom 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
T:  
 
M: 
 

 
 
www.glasgowprestwick.com 
 
 
 
 [D:\ExclaimerMaterials\leaf2%20(1).gif]         Please consider the environment before printing this email message. 
 
Disclaimer: 
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the recipients . If you are not an inteded recipient you should not disseminate, distribute 
or copy this e-mail. Please notify  immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail 
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Thanks, 

 
 
From: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Sent: 30 November 2021 12:22 
To:  
Subject: RE: Glasgow Airport starts Stage 2 of its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
Hi  
 
My apologies for the delayed reply. I wanted to email to let you know that Glasgow Airport held its first Stage 2 briefing session last week and that two more will 
be held this week. 
 

 and  from Glasgow Airport would like to meet with Mr Bibby in January, if possible, to provide an update.  If you could provide some 
suitable dates and times, it would be greatly appreciated. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 
From:  
Sent: 29 October 2021 15:50 
To: #GLA Airspace Change <airspace@glasgowairport.com> 
Subject: FW: Glasgow Airport starts Stage 2 of its Airspace Change Proposal 
 
CAUTION: External email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open attachments. Please report anything suspicious 
or abusive by using the ‘Report Phishing Email’ button. 
 
Hi there 
 
Neil Bibby has received your offer to meet to discuss Stage 2 of the Airspace Change Proposal. He is keen to meet to receive an update on the process and the 
proposal. 
 

 
 
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
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Best wishes 
 
Kind Regards 
 

 
 

 
Member of the Scottish Parliament for Renfrewshire North and West 
................................. 
Scottish Parliament, Edinburgh, EH99 1SP 
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
 




